UNITED NATIONS

. ' i R Distr,
TRUSTEESHIP CENERAL
| T/C.2/sR.273
COUNCIL b hugust 1955

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

STANDING COMMITTEE ON PRITTIONS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-THEIRD MEETING

Held at Headquérbers , New York,
on Thursday, T July 1952, at 10.25 am.

CONTENTS

Pet:'.tidns concerning the Trust Territory Fu::,f t':he ge:meroons.under
French Administration (T/C.2/L.160 and T/C.2/L.166) (continved)

55-18705



T/C2/SRe2T3
Eaglish
Pape 2

PRESIEITY

Chairman:

Vemters:

Secretariat:

Mra
lire
Mre

Mre
Mr,

Mre

TARAZI

HAILTON

de CAMARET)

« DOISE

CHACKO
BENDRYEHEV

MUILCARY

BERENDSEN

)

Syria

Australia

France

India

Union of Soviet Socialist
Republies

Uaited States of America

Secretary of the Comnittee



Lok AieT B i |
of o fa ek iy
-

o} 1,

[PeeS9 -1

bege 3

~r2 71003 CONCERNING THE TAUST TERRITORY OF THE CAMITSONS LITib Foi

LGN ICTRATION (T/C42/Le2€0 end T/C.2/L02E5) {eentinuet)

Toe CHATRMAN acked the Comaittee to resusme cconsideraticn of &%

irart reyort (T/C.2/L.1€6),

iv. Fetdtion frem the Local Sextiice of the Tinion dep Tojulatiens du

Cimroun” of 11dokon (iffoier/2T0) (cciiliniel)

The - CEAIRMAN recalled that at the nrevious meet!ing the foviet Unten
rerresentative had propoced thet o paragrarh N coculd b acdsd to the ojcerative
art of the draft resolution In “hich the Courcil would exprece the hope that
ehe Mninistering Authority would take urgent ctayps to Lsprove conlditicns ewisng

the indigenous population in the Iabimbl region.

¥re TAMILTON (Australia) did not feel that the facts referred to in

the petition Justified the special urgent scps projesed by the Caviet Uatcn
repregentatives  The Council wes acqualinted with the develojrent progresne fos
¢ Territory und at the Cormitteels 2hi(th meeting the French repregentativa hat
iven an assurance that the Administration would pay special atlention to tus
tivelorment of the reglen in question.

He therefore propoced thet the Soviet Unlon propacal eheuld e nzanisd to
tecd: "Ipresses the hope that the Adoinistoring Authority will take, within
“ue centext of the developrent plans of the Territory, the nocessury steps L0

='7rove conditions orong the indigenous population in tre Fabinbi region”s

Sy

Yr. ESUDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist P spublics) cald that the
f2:luclon of the words "within the context of the developrent plans of the
STritory™ might hemper the Adninistering Authority's freedss of scticn in i3
Blazts to help the populaticn of the Babizbi regicn; the Adztintgtarin

g Auihee

A . e wY pmeiat A
Sl Jac i oul La L2V0LT T iew

e Vish o telie specinl measuocd nl¥ 2IoVILIa LTU La wnl GTimate
-t -
P2ta ef the Torritory, He consicered that the text propescd ty ¢ fustraliea
Teiresontative was not an exerdzent to his o proposel tut a nev P-“O?*C“Ll-



T/C.2/SR.2T73
English
Page L

Mr. HAMILTOH (Aust*al“a) dld no* thiﬁ: that the Admlnlstlatlon s
plans were so rigid that, once drawn up, they could not be adapted to the
special conditions in a given region. Neither should the Council recommend
measures which did not fall within the framevork of the general development
plan of the Territory. It had always been the Council's policy to reconmend
that any measures taken should be part of a general 1nt°grated plan.

Mr. MULCAHY (United States of America) proposed that the Council should
make the resolution more spzcific by explaining to the petiuioner that the
matter concerned the development vlan finenced by FIDES.

The CHAIRMAN pointed oub that accqrding to rule 62 of the Council's

rules of procedure, if two amendments were moved to a Graft resolution or another
motion, the President should first put to the vote the emendment furthest removed
in sultstarce from the draeft resolution or motion. He would therefore first put

to the vcte the Soviet fepresentative's proposal and then if it were rejected,
the Austinlian text.

Mr. IAVILTON ’ALstralla) said that his propossl was an emendment to the -
Soviet propesal and therefore further removed from the original draft resolution
thar the Soviet proposal. He therefore requested that his amendment should be

rut to the vcte first. In any event,.if the Soviet amendment vere rejected the
Austrslion amendment would no longer exist because there would be no text to be
amended. The Australian delegation had proposed its amendment in a séirit of
ccmprcmise, in order to make the Soviet amendment more acceptable to the other
members of the Committee. He would wilthdraw his own amendment if it was not
accepted by the representative of the USSR, or if the Chairman decided that

the Soviet amendment should be put to the vote first.

The CHATRMAN ruled that the Soviet amecndment should be put to the vote
first. He then put that amendment to the vote. "

There were 3 votes in favecur and 3 apoinst.

After & brief recess in accordance with rule 38 of the rules of prccedure
of the Trusteeship Council, a cecond vote was taken.

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 sgeinst.

The proposal was not adorpted.




T/Co2/Re2T
. English
. Res

The CHAIRMAN said that aﬂcordmg tc article 59 of the rules of procedure ) .
in-a case where a reprasentative vithdrew an smendment prior to the vote, any.
other representative on the Council might require that it be put to the vote
under the same conditions as if the original mover bad not withdrawn it. |

s

Specking ss the representative of Syris, he said that he wouli sponsor the -

Australisn deiegation®s auendment,

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the emendment sponsoaed by the Syrian
delegatione , ‘ : : :
The srendment was adorted unsnimonsly,

The CHATRVAN put to the vote draft resolution IV 3s a whole,
Draft resolubion IV was spproved by 5 votes to none, with 1 abstentions

VI, Petition from irs’ ‘Tlam Sakioc (T/GO’\&» ;/I.n 57)

The CHAIRMAN asked the qmcre uars.at to replace the wvord grei’fier
by the word "pfiitiormaire™ in the French text of paragraph 1 and the word
"décision" by the word "jugement" in each of the three paragraphse

Mro de CAMARTT (Frauce) drew attention to the word “invite" in
reragraph 2, Oa the basis of the principle of the separation,’of powers, the
Administering Authority could not "invite" a Judidia,l authority to take any
measurese The present text of paragraph 2 should therefore be amended to read
as follows: "2. Bxpresses the hope that the Court will pronounce judgznent as
scon as nossible and that the Administering Authority will take the necessary
steps to, ensure that the petitloner is fully informed of the effects of the

Judgment." .
It was so decided,

Mr, BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the
Council should refer to the delay in settling the matter. He therefore
proposed that a new paragraph should be added after pa.ragrapﬂ 1, to read as
follows: "I};e_g_l_‘_eg_i_:_s_ that the petitionerts complaint has not yet been examined by

the judicial suthorities of the Territory".




T/C.2/SRe273
English
Page 6

Mr. EAMIUTON (Australia) pointed out thet the new paragraph would be
incompatible with paragraph 1, which made it clear that the delay was due to the
petitioner's illness. If the Council expressed regret it would give the

impression that 1t was blaming the juﬁicial authorities of the Tbrrito*y,
vhich was not the case, '

Mr, DBENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socislist Republics) emphasized thet
though meny years had passed, no action had been taken on the petitioner®s
complaint. Nobody had maintained that Mr Tiam 3akio had been ill throughout
that period. ' '

The CEATRMAN put to the vote the new paragraph proposed by the
Soviet Union representative,

e e -

There were % votes in favour and 3 sgainst.

After a brief recess in accordance with rule %8 of the rLles ofiprocedure
of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was taken.

There were 3 votes In favour and 3 against, The proposal was not adopted.

The CHATRMAN put draft resolution VI to the vote,
Draft resolution VI was epproved by 4 votes to none, with 2 abstentions,.

VII, Petition from Mr. Marcel Jules Ebéné (T/PET.5/28l/Add.1)

Mr. CHACKO (India) said that for reasons of principle his delegation
would like e separate vote to be taken on peragreph 2 of the draft resolution,

The CHAIRMAN put paragraph 2 to the vote. ;
Paragraph 2 was rejected by 3 votes to 2L_with one abstention.

The CHATRMAN put draft resolution VII, as smended, to the vote.

Draft resolution VII, as amended, was spproved by 3 votes to none, with
5 abstentions, B




C e e T/C 2/SR 273
‘ S SRR e English
 Page 7

VIIT .Petition‘:f‘rom fhe "Conu Lé Di“ecteur de la Co-ordinatﬂ on des Indé endants
Cameroxxna* se" ’ JN]DFCAB’) (T/PFT 5/553) an“i Mr‘ Bekoxmgml {T/FE, .5[552;)

Draft resolution VII was approved by 5 votes ,‘bO 1:

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repumics) explalned that he
had voted against the draft resolution because he felt that the petitioners’ -
complalnts concerned simply a ouestion of theft which did not justify the - »

Counc1l 's 1nterventlon.

IXT Petition f‘rom Mr, Jean I/Ibouer‘df4 (T/PEI‘.E}’;‘ll)

~ Draft resolmion IX was approved by 4 vo+as to none, with 2 abstentions.

Paragraph 3 of the Committee's draft report

The ACHAI.[RMAN drew ai;’c‘ention to paragraph 3 yoi‘ the draft .report s ‘and
pointed out that the Council was requesting special infomationvconcerniné the
actidn taken on resolutions VI and VIII‘. Speaking as the represen'bative‘ of
Syria, he emphasized that the Council was requesting the Admin’isterin‘g/AUthority
to take certain action under resolution IV and IX. He therefore proposed that

the Council should request special information on them.

Mr. HAMILTON (Australia) pointed out that the steps mentioned in
paragraph 4 of draft resolution IV were such as would normally be taken by the
Administration within the context of its development plans for fbhe Territory,: ;
The Council regularly studied the implementation of those plans and therefore
there was no need for special information concerning the action taken on
resolution IV, . ‘ |

In draft resolution IX the Council invited the Administering Authority to
press on with its efforts to obtaln for the petitioner reimbursement of the
advance payments he had made. That was not a special measure but simply part
of an Administration's normal work. - The Council could rely on the Adm1mster1ng

Authority and did not require special information on the matter,




T/C.2/8R.273
English
Page 8

The CHAIFMAF put to the vote the propcsal ‘that thE‘COUﬂc?l deeiae

that BP8013¢ infomstion was réquired -concerning the action taken on
resolution IV.

1

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 aﬂaﬂnsb.

ter @ brief recess in accordance with rule 58 of the rules of procedure
of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was taken.

There were 5 votes in favour and 3 against. The oroposal was not adopted.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the propossl that the Council decide

thet special information was required concerning the action taken on
resolution IX.

There vere 3 votes in favour and 3 apgainst.

After a brief recess in accordance with rule 58 of the rules of procedure
of the Trusteeship Council, a second vote was taken. '

There were 3 votes in favour and 3 égainst. The pronosal was not adopted.

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socizlist Republics) felt that no
special information was required concerning the action taken on resolution VIII.
The proposal was rejected by 3 votes to 1, with 2 gbstentions.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote paragraph 3 of the Commitiee's draft
report, with the addition of the numbers I, II, III, IV, V, VII and IX.

Paragraph 3 was adopted by 3 votes to 1, with 2 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Syria, said that he
had voted against the adoption of paragraph 3 because it did not mention &ll
the resolutions on vwhich his delegation would like to have special information.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft report as a whole (T/C.2/L.166).
The draft report ms a whole was adovted by 3 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.




T/C.2/sR. 275 *
English
Page 9

The “IuMFMAN .anrt:ed the Committee o resume its examination of
sectlon III of, aocumen‘c T/C.2/L.160. '

Mr. BENDPISIZEV (Umon of Soviet oc.s.alist Fepubllcs) asked why the

© ferry, although of receuu construction, had carried no life~saving equipment on
a notoriously dangerqus river,

Mr. DOISE (France) reﬂret ed tba‘c ‘bhe(USSR representative had not
asked the question earller, as 1ni‘o:cmatlon could then have been obtained frem
the local authorities in the Territory. At the present juncture, he was not in
a posltion to state what life.saving equipment had been. carried. Generelly, -
ferries of that type were equipped with one or two life-buoys for use in the
event of an accident, but did not carry the equipment necessary for a total

evacuation if the ferry capsized,

Mr. BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviét‘Socialist Republics)-said that he had
not raised the question because the examination of the petitions in guestion had
been interrupted before he had had the opportunity to do so. He wished to know
vhet the present position was and what measures the Administratiqn had taken or
proposed to teke to ensure the. safety of the river crossing. He wondered
vhether it was proposed to build a bridge, & solgtion favoured by the indigenous

inhabitants.

Mr. DOIST (France) said. that techmcal surveys on the spot had shown

that 1t would be @ifficult to build a bridge at that point on the river, as the
ground was not sufficiently solid to hold the piers. The question was still being
studied, but the traffic on the road crossing thé river at that point 41d not,
at present, Jjustify any large-scale construction.:

The capsized ferry had been quite modern and had been in servi

es as the
and e helf months. It had not been a "collection of canoes,

sed of three metal barges with a freight

ng weighing three and

ce 6nly four

petitioners

alleged but was a trail.ferry compo

Lanki
capacity of five tons each, bound together by wooden P



T/c.2/sR.273
English
Page 10

(Mr. Doige, France ) | _ o /

a half tons, the whole forming a single rigid unit, Trail-ferrie‘s of. that type
were used in France on fast-flowing rivers such as the Rhine and the Rhone,
where a motor ferry mightbe carried away by the current, Under that system the
‘ trail-ferry was propelled forward by the pressure of the water on the hull
(vhich was connected to a fixed cable. by a series of pulleys),

The local authorities were closely following the inquiry into the causes
of the disaster, It might well have been completely due to chance. Every means
of transport - aircraft, railways and mobor vehicles - was sometimes involved
in equally unpredicatable disasters., The ferry boat over the Sanaga River was
a normal means of transport and it was difficult for the Administretion to take
srecceial measures to provide against the unforeseeable.

~ Mr. BANDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
tke ferry beat now in operation was similar to the one that had cepsized, and
asked what reply the Council could send to the petitiomers and what they might

be given to expect. It was not clear whether the Administration envisaged teking
any safety nmeesures.

Mr, DOISE (France) stressed that only the technicians in charge of tke

present inquiry into the disaster could decide whether further safety measures
Vere neceseary.

In reply to a question by Mr, MULCAHY (United States of Arerica),
Mr. DOISE (Frence) explained that a ferry such as the one involved in the
accident would be worth approximately 10 million francs.

Mr. MUICALY (United States of Awerica) said that, in the circumstances,
the Administration would doubtless try to avoid any recurrence of similar

accidents, if only for the sske of economy.

Mr. HAMILTON (Australia) asked whether the French representative could
give the Committee a formal assurance that the Administration vould conduct an

exhaustive investigatiocn on the spot into the question of life-saving equiprent.




T/c.e/sn.an
English
Pege 11

‘Mr, DOISE (France) replied in the affirmative,

 Mr., HAMILTON (Australia) suggested that, in its draft resolution, the
Council should: (1) draw the attention of the petitioners to the observations of
the Adm;nistering Authority and the Special Representative s staterent, especially
to the fact that the ferry bhad been new end modern; (2) note that the accident
vas at present the subject of an investigation on the spot and the case was
vithin the jurisdiction of and to be submitted to the competent courts of the
Territory; (3) express deep regret at the loss of life brougat about by the
accident; (L) note the statement of the Special Bepresentative that the matter
of providing life-saving equipment o:i ferries of that kind would be investigated.
In a £ifth. paragraph, the Council might tentatively note that assistance
amounting to one million francs CFA ffom the Administration and the Territorial
Assembly and a further 500,000 francs CFA from the Red Cross, over and above the
compensation which they would receive under the accident compensation schere, had
already been paid to the families of persons who had lost their lives in the

accident

Mr. BENDRYSIEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) felt that the

Council should also express the hope that the Administering Authority would take
Kbayéme and

the necessary measures to provide the population, between Sa
Songmbengue, with safe means of tranaporta‘ciori.-

Secretar:.a'b' 4o bear in mind the suggestions which

The CHAIRMAN asked the
ged by

i
had been made. He asked the Committee to consider the other gquestions ra
the petitioners in section III. '

' : inted out that
Mr, BENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) poin

a
a that the area lacke
the authors of petition T/PET.5/322/Add,l complaine e e e
hospitals, schools and roads, He wished to know Whﬂthef

Justified.




7/c.2/SR.273
Bnglish
Page 12

Mr. DOISE (France) rcéplied that they were unfounded, Moreover, 4y,
fact that several petitioners cemplained about the closing of the hospita) at
Sakbayémd proved that a hospital existeds The Samaga maritime region had o
considereble number of medical establishments, Doth public and private, Ag gy,
as roads were concerned, he could not give the details from memory but the

Sakbaydr¢ ferry itself connected & road,

Mr. BAMIITON (Australla) felt that the authors of petition
'.'L‘/I-‘ET.5/322/A66.1 had clearly advanced fallascious charges,

At the request of the CHAIRIEN Mr, DOISE {France) briefly gave the |
back'fround of the incident at the' Sakbayérme hospital. That establishrent was re |
by -en American religious mission, The hospital staff, under the influence of &
trade unionist from outside, had made demands:which the hospital could not met,
After some negotiation, the staff had threatencd to resort to violence end bed
decided to go o;i' strike, The management! s.efforts at conciliation had proved
ineffective and the hospitel had decided to evacuate the patients to two
neighbouring hospitals in order to aveid the inevitably disastrous conscquences
of the strike. The establishment had consequently been cloced and the staff
disnissed. Subsequently, the loecal lebour inspector: he.d;_negot_:la'bed a

- compromise settlement between the. parties concerned -and the hospital had
reopened three wonths after the gtrike.

- ¥r. FENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whab bad
been the nature of the staff's complaints.

M. DOISE (France) replied thet the complaints had mainly revolv®d
round wages, working hours and the construction of living guarters.

. - : o T \ R el
Mr. EENDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Spelelist Republics) asked Wit ,
there existed in the Territory regula-tqons prescribing the working condl‘tioﬂs

hospital staff and whether those provisions applied to hospitals rus by
religious missions,



PYOR Ny
Znziian

Fare 13
o

Mr, DOISE (France) replied in the affirantive,

Mr. ESNDRVSHEV (Union of Soviet Sozialist Pe putlice) asked for fiuvtiher

rarticulars on the origin of the dicpute. Ee wondared wietier thora peovicions
red teen applied in the case of Cakbaydmé hospital,

Mr. DOTSE (France) stressed that the hospital staff wae not delferseleas;
it vas protected by the provisions of the Labour Cecée, which required tie pertica
to a dispute to follow a procedure of concillation and arbitration, JHowwer,
instead of following the legal procedure, the staff had inform:d the hospital on
10 July that it would come out on strike two days later, Tie latour inspector
eand tre hospital management had thus teen precented with a leit accorpli. An
espeelally regrettabvle feature had teen the fact that the cstabdlishmont involved
vas @ hospital, where compliance with the regulations covérning labour disputes,
which provided for several stages of conciliation tefore resorting to a strike,

was excepvionally important, -~

lr. BEUDRYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repudblics) wished to kmow
e¥actly when end how it had been decided to close tre hospital, and whetler the

hospital management had done so.

Mr, DOISE (France) explaired that the hospital renegerent kad decided
to close the est-z;:-:—l.ishment and to evacuate the patiento ao soon as the staff had
given smrning, on 10 July, that it would strike two days later. It rad obviously
teen recessary before the beginning of the strike to evacuate the patients, who
vould have been without medical care or help on the coraing of 12 July.

Mr, BOHDRYSIEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said thrat therefore
trere had been no strike at the hospital and that the hospital mne

- £ 4
closed the hospital, He wondered whether the hospital staff rad known of its

Tights to yefer to the labour inspector in order to start concilietion

1. 1
Preccedings, It was possible that the staff kad threatered to strie simpl
tacayse they had not been aware of the available reredies.

geent bad



7/¢.2/SR.273
English :
Page 14

Mr. DOISE (France) doubted whether that had been the case, as the

hospital staff's leader was an experienced trade unionist, presumsbly well |
acquanted with the regulations in force,

The CBAIRMAN proposed that further consideration of the case should e
postporied until the following meeting.
It vas go decided,

The meeting rose at.12.35 p.m.






